MINUTES OF THE MEETING COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS FEBRUARY 6, 2014

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks held their regularly scheduled meeting on February 6, 2014. The meeting was held at the City Hall, 121 N. LaSalle St., Room 201-A, Chicago, Illinois. The meeting began at 12:46 p.m.

PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Rafael Leon, Chairman
Andrew Mooney, Secretary
Commissioner of the Department of Housing and Economic Development
Victor Ignacio Dziekiewicz
Mary Ann Smith
Ernest Wong

ABSENT:

Jim Houlihan, Vice Chairman Anita Blanchard Tony Hu

ALSO PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Eleanor Gorski, Director of Historic Preservation
Department of Housing and Economic Development
Lisa Misher, Department of Law, Real Estate Division
Members of the Public
(The list of those in attendance is on file at the Commission office.)

A recording of this meeting is on file at the Department of Housing and Economic Development, Historic Preservation Division offices and is part of the public record of the regular meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks.

Commissioner Leon called the meeting to order.

1. Approval of the Minutes of Previous Meeting

Regular Meeting of January 9, 2014

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Dziekiewicz. Approved unanimously. (5-0)

2. Preliminary Landmark Recommendation

NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY CHICAGO CAMPUS DISTRICT WARD 2 303-361 E. Chicago Ave.

Vote to adopt the preliminary landmark recommendation for the Northwestern University Chicago Campus.

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Dziekiewicz. Approved unanimously. (5-0)

3. Final Landmark Recommendation

(Former) JAMES MULLIGAN PUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDING WARD 43 1855-1863 N. Sheffield Ave.

Vote to adopt the final landmark recommendation to City Council for the (Former) James Mulligan Public School Building.

Motioned by Dziekiewicz, seconded by Smith. Approved unanimously. (5-0)

4. <u>Demolition of a Building Pursuant to §2-120-780 and to §2-120-825 of the Municipal</u> Code - Informational

NORTH KENWOOD DISTRICT 4446 S. Greenwood Ave. Coach House WARD 4

Beth Johnson reported on the demolition of the coach house at 4446 S. Greenwood.

5. Permit Review Committee Reports

Report on Projects Reviewed at the January 9, 2014 Permit Review Committee Meeting

Ernest Wong, Chair of the Permit Review Committee, presented the report from the Permit Review Committee meeting of January 9, 2014 (see attached).

Report on Permit Decisions by the Commission Staff for the month of January 2014

Dijana Cuvalo presented the staff report for the month of January 2014 (see attached).

6. Program Committee Report

Recommendations to the Illinois Historic Sites Advisory Council on Nominations to the National Register of Historic Places:

CHRYSLER VILLAGE HISTORIC DISTRICT

WARD 13

Report on Suggestions Received from the Public for Possible Chicago Landmark Designations (Deadline for submissions was January 17, 2014)

Commissioner Mary Ann Smith provided the report. Vote to approve the recommendation of the Program Committee to nominate the Chrysler Village Historic District to the National Register of Historic Places.

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Dziekiewicz. Approved unanimously. (5-0)

7. Approval of the Annual Certified Local Government Report for 2013

Eleanor Gorski reported on the highlights from the 2013 CLG Report regarding the City's historic preservation program. Resolution to approve the Certified Local Government Annual Report for 2013.

Motioned by Smith, seconded by Wong. Approved unanimously. (5-0)

8. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:28 p.m.

Motioned by Wong. Approved unanimously. (5-0)

| Andrew Mooney, Secretary | |
|--------------------------|--|

PERMIT REVIEW COMMITTEE REPORT TO COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS March 6, 2014

The Permit Review Committee (PRC) met on February 6, 2014, at 1:35 p.m. The meeting was held at 121 N. LaSalle St., in Room 201-A.

Present: Ernest Wong, Chair

Victor Dziekiewicz Mary Ann Smith

Staff: Eleanor Gorski, Director of Historic Preservation

Dijana Cuvalo Cynthia Roubik Lawrence Shure

The following project was reviewed by the PRC:

1. **1606-08 N. Milwaukee**

(Milwaukee Avenue District – 2nd Ward)

Proposal: Proposed exterior and interior rehabilitation of an existing 12-story

building for hotel use including masonry work, storefront rehabilitation, window replacement, new 1-story rooftop addition and roof deck, and a

vegetative 'green' roof.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. As proposed, extensive masonry repair and replacement where necessary shall be completed to address all exterior wall condition issues. Samples of any replacement materials for the street-facing facades such as any replacement brick and stone, mortar, sealant, masonry patching and coating shall be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation. After the completion of the masonry work, final as-built elevation drawings shall be submitted prior to Class L certification showing accurate masonry repair and replacement units;
- 2. As proposed, the exterior masonry of the entire building shall be cleaned with the gentlest means possible. Chemical cleaning product specifications and material safety data sheet shall be provided with the permit application for Historic Preservation staff review and approval;
- 3. Due to the fact that the masonry spandrel panel was likely originally painted, a paint analysis of the windows, storefronts, cast iron decorative elements and painted concrete spandrel panels will be performed and the final color and finish of these façade elements will

- be determined based on the analysis results to be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff;
- 4. Replacement of wood double-hung windows with new aluminum windows is approved as proposed. Existing and proposed window details shall be included on permit plans;
- 5. Alterations of the two storefronts to eliminate recessed entries and installation of new awnings are approved. As proposed, the remaining historic storefronts at the 2-story base of the building shall be restored wherever possible. Any historic elements that require replacement (based on detailed survey of existing conditions) or elements that were previously replaced shall be replaced to match historic in size, profile, details, finish and materials. Details of existing and proposed storefronts and proposed awnings shall be submitted with the permit plans;
- 6. No hotel canopy is proposed as part of the Class L project. Should a canopy be proposed in the future, the proposal will require a separate review and a decision by the Permit Review Committee;
- 7. The proposed design, materials, locations, and installation details of facade lighting shall be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff when available. Staff recommends that as part of the Class L scope of work consideration be given to restoring/installing lighting inside the historic lantern at the top of the tower:
- 8. The new 1-story rooftop addition is approved as submitted on plans dated January 17, 2014 in terms of overall size, scale, setback and general design. To further mitigate the visibility of the addition, the exterior cladding color palette shall be neutral beige with a non-reflective finish (similar to the darker brick color of the existing penthouse). The new terrace railing should also be a neutral beige color and is approved in location as proposed. Samples of the glass and metal and brick cladding shall be submitted to Historic Preservation staff with the permit application;
- 9. Any proposed signage shall be subject to Historic Preservation staff review and approval when available; and,
- 10. The project requires a zoning change, and the Commission takes no position regarding any requests relative to the zoning code requirements or any approvals from other city agencies (such as CDOT, CTA) that may be required.

2. **849 W. Armitage**

(Armitage-Halsted District – 43rd Ward)

Proposal: Proposed new 3-story masonry building for retail use on the ground-floor and 2 residential units on the upper floors.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. Considering the overall design and the proposed brick detailing of the front façade, the Emperor size brick (2 ½" x 15 5/8") in a warm grey color is approved as proposed in this instance. A sample of the marble proposed for the storefront bulkhead shall be submitted for Historic Preservation staff review and approval with the permit application;
- 2. The proposed rooftop stair enclosure shall be modified to incorporate a sloping roof to minimize its size and visibility from the street. As proposed, the masonry parapet wall shall provide a code-required railing for the roof deck, and no other visible railings or structures shall extend above the height of the parapet; and,
- 3. Signage shown on submitted drawings is informational only. Historic Preservation staff shall review signage details when tenant signage is available.

3. **1709 N. Hudson**

(Old Town Triangle District – 43rd Ward)

Proposal: Proposed exterior and interior rehabilitation including a new 2-story rear

addition with garage to existing 2½-story residential building and a new

20'-wide curb-cut from Fern Court.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. Cornice, window, and wood trim details showing exterior profiles and dimensions and the garage door cut sheet shall be submitted with the permit application;
- 2. A report by a licensed structural engineer addressing the proposed addition construction and excavation of the existing basement slab, relative to how the historic building should be braced and protected during construction, shall be submitted for Historic Preservation staff review and approval, as part of the permit plans. The recommended measures, sequencing, and protections shall be incorporated in the structural and architectural drawings; and,
- 3. The project requires a zoning variation and/or adjustment, and the Commission takes no position regarding any requested variance/adjustment relative to the zoning code requirements.

4. **4148 S. Lake Park**

(Oakland District – 4th Ward)

Proposal: Proposed 2-story single-family residence on a mid-block lot with a

detached garage.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. Fiber-cement siding may be used on secondary elevations where the building code requires non-combustible siding. The siding shall have a smooth finish and otherwise match the existing wood siding within the district in size, profile, and finish. Details and material samples shall be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff as part of the permit application;
- 2. Brick and stone samples shall be submitted for Historic Preservation staff review and approval prior to permit. The proposed brick and stone shall be compatible with existing masonry within the district in terms of size, color and finish, and the mortar color shall be compatible with the brick color; and,
- 3. Window details to be submitted for review and approval with the permit plans.

5. **3305 S. Calumet**

(Calumet-Giles-Prairie District – 4th Ward)

Proposal: Proposed attached 1-story brick and limestone garage with a roof deck

for a corner property and a new curb-cut on 33rd Blvd.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. Face brick, cast stone, mortar color and joint profiles shall match the color, texture and joint profile of the historic masonry. Historic Preservation staff shall be notified to view and approve material samples on-site;
- 2. If the proposal requires approval from other city agencies (such as Forestry or CDOT) the Commission takes no position regarding such approvals; and,
- 3. Should the site plan require modifications the project shall return to the Permit Review Committee for reconsideration.

6. **330 N. Wabash**

(IBM Building – 42nd Ward)

Proposal: Work contrary to approved plans: Proposed replacement glazing of the

glass partition wall in the first-floor lobby.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following condition:

1. A copy of the order for the new glazing, as identified on Sheet 2.03, shall be included in the Commission's review of the future Class L Certification Request.

Permit Review Activity

February, 2014 Report to the Commission on Chicago

Total:155

| Date rec'd | Correc'd Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|------------|---------------------|--------------------|-----------|---|------|-------------------|----------|---|----------|
| 10/17/2013 | 1/30/2014 2014-0136 | 4140 S. Berkeley | 100511056 | Oakland District | 4 | Exterior and Inte | rior | Exterior and interior rehabilitation to convert 3-story 3 dwelling unit building into single-family residence as per Landmark stamped plans dated 02/03/14. Once non-historic siding is removed, contact Historic Preservation staff at 312-744-3038 for site visit to review condition of historic siding. Repair historic siding unless deteriorated beyond repair only after confirmed by Historic Preservation staff. Any new wood siding and trim to match historic siding and trim in size, profiles, and lap dimensions. New double-hung windows to be clad-wood windows. Decorative newel posts and railings to remain. Pressure washing not to exceed 400 psi. | 2/3/2014 |
| 1/31/2014 | 2014-0137 | 1501 N. Milwaukee | 100525600 | Milwaukee Avenue District | 1 | Interior | | Interior removal of non-loadbearing partitions only as per Landmark stamped plans dated 02/03/14. No changes to structure, exterior facades, or rooflines allowed with this permit. | 2/3/2014 |
| 2/3/2014 | 2014-0138 | 400 N. Michigan | 100526129 | Wrigley Building | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical monthly maintenance for January 2014 | 2/3/2014 |
| 2/3/2014 | 2014-0139 | 55 E. Monroe | 100526131 | Jewelers Row District | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical monthly maintenance for January 2014 | 2/3/2014 |
| 2/3/2014 | 2014-0140 | 141 W. Jackson | 100526133 | Chicago Board of Trade Building | 2 | Mechanical | | Electrical monthly maintenance for January 2014 | 2/3/2014 |
| 2/3/2014 | 2014-0141 | 230 N. Michigan | 100526184 | Carbide & Carbon Building | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: Install (8) 3-pole 20 amp circuits on existing service on 37th floor. No other work. | 2/3/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | 2014-0142 | 20 N. Wacker | 100526287 | Civic Opera House | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Miscellaneous: Revision to permit #100520279 to change plumbing contractor to Johns Plumbing Inc. No other work. | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | 2014-0145 | 1060 W. Addison | 100526246 | Wrigley Field | 44 | Mechanical | | Electrical maintenance only. No other work. | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | 2014-0146 | 901 W. Newport | 100526272 | Newport Avenue District | 44 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: Revision of permit #100514753 to change electrical contractor. | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/3/2014 | 2014-0147 | 520 S. Michigan | 100526142 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 2 | Mechanical | | Electrical monthly maintenance for January 2014 | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | 2014-0148 | 2136 W. Walton | 100525689 | Ukrainian Village District | 32 | Exterior | | Replacement of windows on front façade with new Marvin clad-wood 3/1 double-hung windows to match existing configuration and profiles. | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | 2014-0149 | 1450 N. Astor | 100521446 | Astor Street District | 43 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: Replace old circuit breaker, various circuit work. | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | 2014-0150 | 1700 N. North Park | 100525472 | Old Town Triangle District | 43 | Interior | | Interiors: Remodeling of fourth floor apartments per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 2/4/14. No window replacement. | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | 2014-0151 | 445 N. Michigan | 100526301 | Tribune Tower | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical monthly maintenance for July 2013 | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | 2014-0152 | 445 N. Michigan | 100526302 | Tribune Tower | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical monthly maintenance for August 2013 | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | 2014-0153 | 445 N. Michigan | 100526305 | Tribune Tower | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical monthly maintenance for September 2013 | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | 2014-0154 | 445 N. Michigan | 100526307 | Tribune Tower | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical monthly maintenance for October 2013 | 2/4/2014 |

Wednesday, March 05, 2014

Page 1 of 10

| Date rec'd (| Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|--------------|----------|-----------|-------------------|-----------|---|------|---------------|----------|--|----------|
| 2/4/2014 | | 2014-0155 | 445 N. Michigan | 100526308 | Tribune Tower | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical monthly maintenance for November 2013 | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | | 2014-0156 | 445 N. Michigan | 100526310 | Tribune Tower | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical monthly maintenance for December 2013 | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | | 2014-0157 | 445 N. Michigan | 100526311 | Tribune Tower | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical monthly maintenance for January 2014 | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | | 2014-0158 | 445 N. Michigan | 100526313 | Tribune Tower | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical monthly maintenance for February 2014 | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | | 2014-0159 | 50 W. Washington | 100525286 | Richard J. Daley Center | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. No other work. | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | | 2014-0160 | 141 W. Jackson | 100525290 | Chicago Board of Trade Building | 2 | Mechanical | | Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. No other work. | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | | 2014-0161 | 121 N. LaSalle | 100525292 | City Hall - County Building | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. No other work. | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | | 2014-0162 | 35 E. Wacker | 100525294 | 35 E. Wacker Building | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. No other work. | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | | 2014-0163 | 209 S. LaSalle | 100526030 | Rookery Building | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. No other work. | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | | 2014-0164 | 600 E. Grand | 100526044 | Navy Pier | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. No other work. | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | | 2014-0165 | 125 S. State | 100526046 | Palmer House Hotel | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. No other work. | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | | 2014-0166 | 53 W. Jackson | 100526047 | Monadnock Building | 2 | Mechanical | | Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. No other work. | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/4/2014 | | 2014-0167 | 1452 N. Milwaukee | 100516434 | Milwaukee Avenue District | 1 | Sign | | Signage: Backlit neon sign with routed letters, 7' x 4" and 9' above grade per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 2/4/14. Sign to be attached through mortar joints. No other work permitted with this approval. | 2/4/2014 |
| 2/5/2014 | | 2014-0168 | 4578 S. Oakenwald | 100526506 | North Kenwood District | 4 | Mechanical | | Interior only. Electrical - Install duplex receptacle switches and light fixtures only. No work to exterior. | 2/5/2014 |
| 2/5/2014 | | 2014-0169 | 2779 N. Milwaukee | 100526490 | Milwaukee Avenue District | 35 | Interior | | Interior only. Plumbing only - work in basement and seven commercial units: repair all damaged or leaking residential sink drain lines below residential units; subject to field inspections. No other work under this permit. | 2/5/2014 |
| 2/5/2014 | | 2014-0170 | 315 N. LaSalle | 100525945 | Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Change electrical contractor (for original permit application 100516359). | 2/5/2014 |
| 2/5/2014 | | 2014-0171 | 400 N. Michigan | 100524397 | Wrigley Building | 42 | Interior | | Interior only. Interior alterations to 9th floor office space as per plans. No window replacement. | 2/5/2014 |
| 1/31/2014 | 2/5/2014 | 2014-0172 | 315 N. LaSalle | 100516363 | Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building | 42 | Interior | | Interiors only: Interior alterations to existing tenant space on first floor and lower level per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 2/5/14. No exterior work. | 2/5/2014 |
| 2/5/2014 | | 2014-0173 | 20 N. Wacker | 100526568 | Civic Opera House | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical. Data cabling for American Institute for Research. Work being done on 13th floor. | 2/5/2014 |
| 12/13/2004 | 2/5/2014 | 2014-0174 | 520 N. Michigan | 100510085 | McGraw-Hill Building | 42 | Interior | | Interior build-out of existing retail space #200 for "Soma" store as per Landmark stamped plans dated 02/06/14. Any signage visible to exterior will need to be permitted separately. | 2/6/2014 |
| 2/6/2014 | | 2014-0175 | 224 S. Michigan | 100526611 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Interior | | Electrical work to install av equipment on 11th and 12th floors only - interior work only. | 2/6/2014 |

Wednesday, March 05, 2014

Page 2 of 10

| Date rec'd | Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|------------|----------|-----------|---------------------|-----------|---|------|--------------------------|----------|--|-----------|
| 2/6/2014 | | 2014-0176 | 4578 S. Oakenwald | 100526649 | Kenwood District | 4 | Interior | | Interior work only. Repair/replace drywall and plumbing fixtures throughout. Electrical on separate permit. | 2/6/2014 |
| 1/21/2014 | 2/7/2014 | 2014-0177 | 3352 S. Giles | 100523618 | Calumet-Giles-Prairie District | 2 | Exterior and Int | erior | Interior and exterior: Interio remodeling of eixsitng single family home per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 2/7/14. Work includes new windows on the second floor of the front façade to match existing windows. | 2/7/2014 |
| 1/28/2014 | 2/7/2014 | 2014-0178 | 520 N. Michigan | 100525140 | McGraw-Hill Building | 42 | Interior | | Interiors only: Inteiror alterations per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 2/7/14. No exterior work. | 2/7/2014 |
| 2/7/2014 | | 2014-0179 | 4446 S. Greenwood | 100526759 | North Kenwood District | 4 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: New 200 amp service and add circuits to kitche and ark fault breakers. | 2/7/2014 |
| 2/7/2014 | | 2014-0180 | 300 W. Adams | 100526746 | 300 W. Adams St. Office Bldg | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical: Add speakers to various floors. | 2/7/2014 |
| 2/7/2014 | | 2014-0181 | 17 E. Monroe | 100522399 | Palmer House Hotel | 42 | Interior | | Interiors only: Interior alteration of existing tenant space for new vanilla box for a new jewelry store per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 2/7/14. No change to existing door and storefront. | 2/7/2014 |
| 2/6/2014 | | 2014-0182 | 3622 N. Springfield | 100526197 | Villa District | 30 | New Constructi Garage | on: | Replacement frame garage in rear yard as per Landmark stamped plans dated 02/07/14. New garage in same location as existing and shall be clad with wood siding with clad-wood double-hung windows facing Springfield as per plans. | 2/7/2014 |
| 2/7/2014 | | 2014-0183 | 141 W. Jackson | 100524566 | Chicago Board of Trade Building | 2 | Interior | | Interiors only: Demolition of existing tenant build-out, no change in use. | 2/7/2014 |
| 2/7/2014 | | 2014-0184 | 1310 N. Ritchie | 100526838 | Astor Street District | 44 | Interior | | Inte4iors: Repair/replace plumbing fixutres in both bathrooms of unit 20A. All work same as existing. | 2/7/2014 |
| 2/7/2014 | | 2014-0185 | 445 W. Belden | 100526864 | Mid-North District | 43 | Miscellaneous | | Miscellaneous: Change vent contractor to Lorenz and plumbing contractor to Waterford from permit #100507511 | 2/7/2014 |
| 2/5/2014 | | 2014-0186 | 11 S. LaSalle | 100501788 | Roanoke Building and Tower | 42 | Interior | | Interior demolition of all non-structural interior elements on levels B1-34 in an existing office building. No window replacement, no storefront work, no exterior work and no work on the 1st floor to occur with this approval. | 2/7/2014 |
| 2/10/2014 | | 2014-0187 | 901 W. Newport | 100526991 | Newport Avenue District | 44 | Miscellaneous | | Change in plumbing contractor from #100514753 | 2/10/2014 |
| 2/10/2014 | | 2014-0188 | 12 S. Michigan | 100527012 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Scaffold | | Scaffolding: Erect 2 scaffolds from 2/13/14 to 2/13/15. No other work. | 2/10/2014 |
| 2/10/2014 | | 2014-0189 | 701 N. Michigan | 100526951 | Allerton Hotel | 42 | Mechanical | | Interior - Electrical maintenance. | 2/10/2014 |
| 2/10/2014 | | 2014-0190 | 55 E. Monroe | 100518669 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Interior | | Interior renovation to common corridors and restrooms on floors 17 and 19 as per Landmark stamped plans dated 02/10/14. No changes to windows, exterior facades, or rooflines allowed with this permit. | 2/10/2014 |
| 2/10/2014 | | 2014-0191 | 330 N. Wabash | 100526484 | IBM Building | 42 | Interior | | Interior alterations to office space on 14th floor as per Landmark stamped plans dated 02/10/14. | 2/10/2014 |

Wednesday, March 05, 2014

Page 3 of 10

| Date rec'd | Correc'd Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|------------|---------------------|--------------------|-----------|---|------|--------------------|------------|--|-----------|
| 1/27/2014 | 2/11/2014 2014-0192 | 1420 N. Hoyne | 100500695 | Wicker Park District | 0 | New Construction | n 09/05/13 | Erect new single-family 2-story masonry house and exterior/interior rehabilitation of historic rear structure as per Landmark stamped plans dated 02/11/14. Contact 312-744-3038 for mock-up of mortar samples. | 2/11/2014 |
| 2/11/2014 | 2014-0193 | 1344 N. Milwaukee | 100521414 | Milwaukee Avenue District | 1 | Sign | | One non-illuminated wall sign for "Bikram Yoga Chicago" 4' x 7' over entrance as per Landmark stamped plans dated 02/11/14. | 2/11/2014 |
| 2/11/2014 | 2014-0194 | 4630 S. Greenwood | 100527140 | North Kenwood District | 4 | Miscellaneous | | Miscellaneous: Revision to permit #100499378 issued 2/7/14 to change the GC to TND Construction, the HVAC and refrigeration to Navarro's hearing and Cooling and plumber to Frelix Sewer and Drain. No other changes. | 2/11/2014 |
| 2/11/2014 | 2014-0195 | 4753 N. Broadway | 100526524 | Sheridan Trust and Savings Bank Building | k 48 | Mechanical | | Mechanical only: Modernization of (3) 2500# capacity, 12-stop, traction passenger elevators. No other work. | 2/11/2014 |
| 2/11/2014 | 2014-0196 | 175 N. State | 100527029 | Chicago Theater | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: Install 2 LED flood light fixtures mounted along exterior alley wall, located east of finished return at fire escape. | 2/11/2014 |
| 2/11/2014 | 2014-0197 | 1325 N. Astor | 100527167 | Astor Street District | 43 | Interior | | Inteior: Plumbing only on the 4th floor. Replace plumbing fixtures in same location. | 2/11/2014 |
| 2/11/2014 | 2014-0198 | 3842 S. Calumet | 100524979 | Giles-Calumet District | 3 | Exterior and Inter | rior | Interior and exterior: Repairs, including two front façade windows with brick molds per submitted exhibits. No other exterior changes. | 2/11/2014 |
| 2/11/2014 | 2014-0199 | 1700 N. North Park | 100526927 | Old Town Triangle District | 43 | Mechanical | | Interior only. Electrical - replace hallway lighting, EM lighting and exit lighting in floors 2-5. | 2/11/2014 |
| 1/3/2014 | 2/11/2014 2014-0200 | 3729 S. Lake Park | 100522488 | Oakland District | 4 | Exterior and Inter | rior | Interiors and exteriors: Renovation of front building two-story two-unit brick to correct violations. Work includes new windows, masonry repairs, column and porch repairs and front stair reconstruction. Any salvageable ornamental features to be retained and repaired. Columns to be removed, repaired off-site, and reinstalled to match historic. Any missing ornamental features to be replicate and reinstalled. Historic masonry to be retained and repaired wherever possible. Any new masonry to match size, color, texture and appearance of historic. Roof structures to be repaired when possible and replaced where necessary, with no change in historic height or roof slope. Historic Preservation staff to be notified should any unforseen conditions to uncovered during the renovation. | 2/11/2014 |
| 2/13/2014 | 2014-0201 | 104 S. Michigan | 100527381 | Historic Michigan Boulevard | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Change general contractor from permit #100508390 | 2/13/2014 |
| 2/13/2014 | 2014-0202 | 410 N. Michigan | 100518447 | District Wrigley Building | 0 | Interior | | Interior alterations to concourse level for fitness center as per Landmark stamped plans dated 2/13/14. | 2/13/2014 |
| 2/13/2014 | 2014-0203 | 4 E. Madison | 100483793 | Jewelers Row District | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical: Change of electrical contractor for the original permit #100508253. | 2/13/2014 |
| 1/10/2014 | 2/13/2014 2014-0204 | 1540 N. Leavitt | 100523582 | Wicker Park District | 1 | Exterior and Inter | rior | Interior and exterior: Repair/replace drywall and plumbing fixtures throughout. Repalce windows per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 2/13/14. Existing front façade mullions and brick molds to remain and be repaired or to be repalced to match historic size and profiles. Infilled windows to be replaced with new clear-glass windows. | 2/13/2014 |

Wednesday, March 05, 2014

Page 4 of 10

| Date rec'd | Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|------------|-----------|-----------|-------------------------|-----------|--|------|--------------------|----------|--|-----------|
| 2/13/2014 | | 2014-0205 | 17 E. Monroe | 100524317 | Palmer House Hotel | 42 | Interior | | Revisions to permit #100498234 for floors 16, 23 for interior alterations to guest rooms as per Landmark stamped plans dated 02/13/14. No change to exterior facades, windows or rooflines allowed with this permit. | 2/13/2014 |
| 2/13/2014 | | 2014-0206 | 3842 S. Calumet | 100525148 | Giles-Calumet District | 3 | Interior | | Electrical work: replace wiring, outlets, GFIs and light fixtures - INTERIOR WORK ONLY. | 2/13/2014 |
| 2/13/2014 | | 2014-0207 | 1700 N. North Park | 100527253 | Old Town Triangle District | 43 | Mechanical | | Interior only. Electrical - updating apartments 4J, 4K, 4L, 4M, 4N, replace outlets and swetches and light fixtures, and upgrading 60-amp panels to 100-amp panels. | 2/13/2014 |
| 2/13/2014 | | 2014-0208 | 2249 W. Iowa | 100527361 | Ukrainian Village District Extension | 32 | Mechanical | | Electrical wiring - new circuits in bath rooms, laundry, furnaces, air cond., repalce switches, outlets and lights. | 2/13/2014 |
| 2/13/2014 | | 2014-0209 | 2249 W. Iowa | 100527500 | Ukrainian Village District Extension | 32 | Interior | | Interior work - drywall, flooring, kitchen cabinets and courter tops, trimming, 24 plumbing fixtures, 2 water heaters, 5 furnaces. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval. | 2/13/2014 |
| 2/14/2014 | | 2014-0210 | 141 W. Jackson | 100527684 | Chicago Board of Trade Building | 2 | Mechanical | | Electrical - general monthly maintenance, January 2014; Cecco job # 523113-001. | 2/14/2014 |
| 2/6/2014 | 2/14/2014 | 2014-0211 | 433 W. Webster | 100524621 | Mid-North District | 43 | Exterior | | Exterior: Install one new custom entry staircase from grade to first floor per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 2/14/14. No other work permitted. | 2/14/2014 |
| 2/14/2014 | | 2014-0212 | 537 W. Arlington | 100527683 | Arlington-Deming District | 43 | Mechanical | | Mechanical: Replace plumbing fixtures in basement. No other work. | 2/14/2014 |
| 2/13/2014 | | 2014-0213 | 179 E. Lake Shore Drive | 100526740 | East Lake Shore Drive District | 42 | Exterior and Inter | rior | Interior and exterior alterations of unit #11E as per Landmark stamped plans dated 02/18/14. Exterior work limited to window replacement to match Building Standard windows as per plans. | 2/18/2014 |
| 2/18/2014 | | 2014-0214 | 550 W. Surf | 100526986 | Surf-Pine Grove District | 44 | Mechanical | | Replace 3 mechanical units on rooftop - in existing locations and matching existing heights and sizes. | 2/18/2014 |
| 2/18/2014 | | 2014-0215 | 559 W. Surf | 100526989 | Surf-Pine Grove District | 44 | Mechanical | | Replace 2 mechanical units on rooftop - in existing locations and matching existing heights and sizes. | 2/18/2014 |
| 2/18/2014 | | 2014-0216 | 407 S. Dearborn | 100527391 | Old Colony Building | 2 | Exterior and Inter | rior | Interior and exterior: Exterior and interior work including removal of fire escapes as per Landmark stamped plans dated 2/6/14. Alterations to storefronts and rooftop addition to be permitted separately. | 2/18/2014 |
| 2/18/2014 | | 2014-0217 | 360 N. Michigan | 100527965 | London Guarantee Building | 42 | Scaffold | | Scaffolding: Erect 11 spider modular scaffolds 2/18/13 to 2/18/15. No other work. | 2/18/2014 |
| 2/18/2014 | | 2014-0218 | 39 S. LaSalle | 100527967 | New York Life Building | 42 | Scaffold | | Scaffolding: Erect 2 spider modular scaffolds from 2/18/14 to 2/18/15. No other work. | 2/18/2014 |
| 2/18/2014 | | 2014-0219 | 550 W. Surf | 100526983 | Surf-Pine Grove District | 44 | Mechanical | | Replace 3 hvac units on rooftop | 2/18/2014 |
| 2/18/2014 | | 2014-0220 | 559 W. Surf | 100526992 | Surf-Pine Grove District | 44 | Mechanical | | Replace 2 hvac units on rooftop | 2/18/2014 |
| 2/18/2014 | | 2014-0221 | 3433 S. Indiana | 100527973 | Black Metropolis-Bronzeville District | 3 | Miscellaneous | | Revision to Permit # 100519966 to change GC to RMJ Construction, Ltd. & brick mason contractor to Maya Masonry, Inc. | 2/18/2014 |
| 2/19/2014 | | 2014-0222 | 3333 W. Arthington | 100527511 | Sears, Roebuck & Co. Admin. Building | 24 | Miscellaneous | | Temporary tent for a tv production from 2/19/14 to 3/17/14. | 2/19/2014 |

Wednesday, March 05, 2014

Page 5 of 10

| Date rec'd | Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|-----------|---|------|--------------------|----------|--|-----------|
| 2/19/2014 | | 2014-0223 | 330 N. Wabash | 100528082 | IBM Building | 42 | Mechanical | | Interior only. Electrical - security system work (Context Media; 03-5684). | 2/19/2014 |
| 2/14/2014 | 2/18/2014 | 2014-0224 | 4446 S. Greenwood | 100527481 | North Kenwood District | 4 | Exterior and Inter | rior | Interior and Exterior: Interior alterations to a single family residence per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 2/19/14. Work to include new windows. Existing exterior trim to remain and be repaired or replaced to match. Historic siding to be repaired whever possible. Any required replacement of clapboard siding to match historic size, profile, and lap exposure. Any required replacement of existing shingles to match size, shape, profile, coursing and lap exposure. Large central window on the first floor front façade to retain existing arched trim. All new wood railings to be painted or stained. Should unforeseen conditions be uncovered Historic Preservation staff to be notified to review and approve any change in scope. | 2/19/2014 |
| 2/19/2014 | | 2014-0225 | 600 W. Chicago | 100528077 | Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog House | 27 | Mechanical | | Interior only. Electrical - security system work (Groupon, 2nd floor; 13-5695). | 2/19/2014 |
| 2/19/2014 | | 2014-0226 | 224 S. Michigan | 100526159 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Mechanical | | Interior only. Electrical - security system work (University of Notre Dame, Suite 200; 13-5609). | 2/19/2014 |
| 2/19/2014 | | 2014-0227 | 201 N. Clark | 100528141 | Harris and Selwyn Theaters | 42 | Interior | | Electrical work to existing commercial unit #0015 including branch circuitry - interior work to 2nd floor only. | 2/19/2014 |
| 2/19/2014 | | 2014-0228 | 2220 W. lowa | 100528180 | Ukrainian Village District Extension | 32 | Exterior | | Tuckpoint 1,400 SF brick masonry on north and east elevations. New mortar to match historic in color, profile, and strength. Replace four 4-foot lintels and re-install salvaged masonry at south elevation. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT. | 2/19/2014 |
| 2/19/2014 | | 2014-0229 | 600 E. Grand | 100527964 | Navy Pier | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical - monthly maintenance. | 2/19/2014 |
| 2/20/2014 | | 2014-0230 | 10756 S. Champlain | 100528251 | Pullman District | 9 | Interior | | Repair and replace plumbing fixtures - interior work only. | 2/20/2014 |
| 2/20/2014 | | 2014-0231 | 200 S. Michigan | 100528256 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical - Monthly maintenance for February 2014 | 2/20/2014 |
| 2/20/2014 | | 2014-0232 | 1700 N. North Park | 100527406 | Old Town Triangle District | 43 | Exterior | | Replace 16 windows on rear façade only - same as existing. | 2/20/2014 |
| 2/20/2014 | | 2014-0233 | 600 W. Chicago | 100528334 | Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog House | 27 | Mechanical | | Interior only. Electrical - install two circuits. (Job 13261C - Demo Call Center.) | 2/20/2014 |
| 2/20/2014 | | 2014-0234 | 29 E. Madison | 100527026 | Heyworth Building | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical work - low voltage burglar alarm. No other work to occur with this approval. | 2/20/2014 |
| 2/21/2014 | | 2014-0235 | 230 N. Michigan | 100528419 | Carbide & Carbon Building | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: Installed (34) recessed cans on existing circuits. No other work permitted. | 2/21/2014 |
| 2/21/2014 | | 2014-0236 | 118 N. Clark | 100528257 | City Hall - County Building | 42 | Interior | | Inteirors only: Inteiror alterations associated with removing two absorption chillers and installed three new 500 ton electric centrifugal chiller per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 2/21/14. | 2/21/2014 |
| 2/21/2014 | | 2014-0237 | 600 E. Grand | 100528423 | Navy Pier | 42 | Exterior | | Exterior: Removal of existing wireless communication equipment from rooftop (permit #960879 issued 9/20/01). No other work. | 2/21/2014 |
| 2/21/2014 | | 2014-0238 | 81 E. Van Buren | 100527960 | Historic Michigan | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical only; Installation of CCTV. No other work. | 2/21/2014 |

Wednesday, March 05, 2014

Page 6 of 10

| Date rec'd | Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|------------|-----------|-----------|-------------------|-----------|---|------|---------------------|--------------|--|-----------|
| 2/21/2014 | | 2014-0239 | 224 S. Michigan | 100523229 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Interior | | Inteirors only: Interior alterations to existing 11th floor office space per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 2/21/14. No other work. | 2/21/2014 |
| 12/24/2014 | 2/21/2014 | 2014-0240 | 3600 N. Halsted | 100521169 | Town Hall Police Station | 44 | Exterior and Interi | ior 01/10/13 | Exterior and interior alterations as per Landmark stamped plans dated 02/21/14. As proposed, reuse salvaged brick and stone as much as possible. Any new mortar or masonry units to match historic in size, color, texture, finish, and profiles. | 2/21/2014 |
| 2/20/2014 | | 2014-0241 | 20 N. Wacker | 100527349 | Civic Opera House | 42 | Interior | | Interior alterations to office space on 25th floor as per Landmark stamped plans dated 02/21/14. | 2/21/2014 |
| 2/21/2014 | | 2014-0242 | 224 S. Michigan | 100528503 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: Installation of 11 new light fixtures for an existing 11th floor office space. | 2/21/2014 |
| 2/24/2014 | | 2014-0243 | 53 W. Jackson | 100528512 | Monadnock Building | 2 | Mechanical | | Electrical monthly maintenance for February 2014 | 2/24/2014 |
| 2/24/2014 | | 2014-0244 | 4565 S. Lake Park | 100527049 | North Kenwood | 4 | Interior | | Interior alterations as per Landmark stamped plans dated 2/24/14. No change to front façade, its windows, porch, door, or roofline allowed with this permit. | 2/24/2014 |
| 2/24/2014 | | 2014-0245 | 111 N. State | 100527197 | Marshall Field and Company | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical - monthly maintenance (December 2013). | 2/24/2014 |
| 2/24/2014 | | 2014-0246 | 728 S. Dearborn | 100513605 | Building Printing House Row District | 2 | Interior | | Interior alterations to retail space on 1st floor as per Landmark stamped plans dated 2/24/14. No change to exterior facades or storefronts allowed with this permit. | 2/24/2014 |
| 2/24/2014 | | 2014-0247 | 111 N. State | 100527199 | Marshall Field and Company Building | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical - monthly maintenance (January 2014). | 2/24/2014 |
| 2/25/2014 | | 2014-0248 | 200 S. Michigan | 100528788 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. | 2/25/2014 |
| 2/25/2014 | | 2014-0249 | 17 E. Monroe | 100528802 | Palmer House Hotel | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: Work for March 2014. | 2/25/2014 |
| 2/25/2014 | | 2014-0250 | 5 S. Wabash | 100528557 | Jewelers Row District | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: Low voltage cabling for telephones. | 2/25/2014 |
| 2/24/2014 | 2/25/2014 | 2014-0251 | 4058 S. Lake Park | 100528623 | Oakland District | 4 | Exterior | 9/5/2013 | Window replacement to fix windows installed contrary to permit. New windows are clad-wood windows to match historic configuration and profiles as per Landmark stamped plans dated 02/25/14. New wood trim and brick mold to match historic trim and brick mold. | 2/25/2014 |
| 2/25/2014 | | 2014-0252 | 333 N. Michigan | 100525326 | 333 N. Michigan Building | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. | 2/25/2014 |
| 2/25/2014 | | 2014-0253 | 2204 N. Cleveland | 100527911 | Mid-North District | 43 | Exterior | | Exterior: Renovation of existing front porch per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 2/25/14. New wood elements to be painted to stained to match. | 2/25/2014 |
| 2/25/2014 | | 2014-0254 | 224 S. Michigan | 100521339 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical wiring - adding card access to a door with magnetic lock on 6th floor, and emergency release. No exterior work to occur with this approval. | 2/25/2014 |
| 2/25/2014 | | 2014-0255 | 224 S. Michigan | 100520713 | Historic Michigan Boulevard | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical wiring - electrical maglock on interior door on 6th floor. | 2/25/2014 |
| 2/26/2014 | | 2014-0256 | 11314 S. Front | 100528119 | District Schlitz Stable | 9 | Mechanical | | Interior only. Replace bi-parting hoistway landing doors and car gate on one 5000#, 2-stop, freight elevator. | 2/26/2014 |

Wednesday, March 05, 2014

Page 7 of 10

| Date rec'd | Correc'd Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|------------|---------------------|----------------------|-----------|--|------|-------------------|----------|---|-----------|
| 2/19/2014 | 2/26/2014 2014-0257 | 20 N. Wacker | 100527187 | Civic Opera House | 42 | Mechanical | | Modernization of 22 2500# capacity, gearless, passenger elevators (cars #1-4, 7-21, 24-26) pursuant to scope of work submitted. All work to be made in compliance with 2010 City of Chicago Elevator Code (EV007147). All work mechanical and no work to change lobby appearance. | 2/26/2014 |
| 2/26/2014 | 2014-0258 | 2337 S. Michigan | 100528998 | Motor Row District | 2 | Mechanical | | Interior only. Installation of one 2000# capacity, 2-stop, vertical reciprocating conveyor pursuant to plans submitted. | 2/26/2014 |
| 2/26/2014 | 2014-0259 | 880 N. Lake Shore | 100528929 | 860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive | 42 | Mechanical | | Interior only. Electrical - conduit only. | 2/26/2014 |
| 2/24/2014 | 2/26/2014 2014-0260 | 1482 N. Milwaukee | 100518587 | Milwaukee Avenue District | 1 | Interior | | Interior remodel to existing restaurant as per Landmark stamped plans dated 02/26/14. NO change to exterior storefronts, and any new signage to be permitted separately. | 2/26/2014 |
| 2/26/2014 | 2014-0261 | 2835 N. Cambridge | 100528975 | Surf-Pine Grove District | 44 | Exterior | | Exterior: Install one window on secondary (alley) elevation per submitted exhibits. | 2/26/2014 |
| 2/26/2014 | 2014-0262 | 860 N. Lake Shore | 100528912 | 860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive | 42 | Mechanical | | Interior only. Electrical - conduit only. | 2/26/2014 |
| 2/26/2014 | 2014-0263 | 2118 W. Walton | 100528527 | Ukrainian Village District | 32 | Mechanical | | Electrical: Update electrical service, replace all switches and outlets and add new circuits where necessary | 2/26/2014 |
| 2/26/2014 | 2014-0264 | 333 N. Michigan | 100523298 | 333 N. Michigan Building | 42 | Interior | | Interior alterations to 12th floor conference room as per Landmark stamped plans dated 02/26/14. No exterior work or changes to facades or windows allowed with this permit. | 2/26/2014 |
| 2/25/2014 | 2014-0265 | 3232 S. Dr. Martin L | 100528864 | Calumet-Giles-Prairie District | 2 | Mechanical | | Electrical wiring - low voltage electrical permit for low voltage camera system. | 2/25/2014 |
| 2/26/2014 | 2014-0266 | 1133 N. Winchester | 100528497 | East Village District | 1 | Mechanical | | Electrical wiring - emergency repair/replace service riser for coach house. Existing 2-meters no change. | 2/26/2014 |
| 2/26/2014 | 2014-0267 | 333 N. Michigan | 100523301 | 333 N. Michigan Building | 42 | Interior | | Interior alterations to 13th floor office space as per Landmark stamped plans dated 2/26/14. No change to exterior facades, windows, or rooflines allowed with this permit. | 2/27/2014 |
| 2/27/2014 | 2014-0268 | 2850 W. Logan | 100527496 | Logan Square Boulevards District | t 35 | Exterior and Inte | erior | Interior remodel of basement to existing building as per Landmark stamped plans dated 2/26/14. Exterior work limited to replacement windows on east (side) façade with new Marvin windows as per stamped plans. | 2/27/2014 |
| 2/27/2014 | 2014-0269 | 1 N. State | 100528157 | Jewelers Row District | 42 | Interior | | Interior demolition of 9th floor office space as per Landmark stamped plans dated 02/26/14. No change to exterior facades, windows, or rooflines allowed with this permit. | 2/27/2014 |
| 2/27/2014 | 2014-0270 | 111 N. State | 100528607 | Marshall Field and Company Building | 42 | Interior | | Interior alterations to lower level restaurant as per Landmark stamped plans dated 2/26/14. No changes to interior landmarked spaces or exterior facades allowed with this permit. | 2/27/2014 |
| 2/27/2014 | 2014-0271 | 210 S. Canal | 100529188 | Union Station | 2 | Mechanical | | Electrical: General building maintenance only. No other work. | 2/27/2014 |
| 2/27/2014 | 2014-0272 | 2 230 N. Michigan | 100529187 | Carbide & Carbon Building | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical: General building maintenance only. No other work. | 2/27/2014 |

Wednesday, March 05, 2014

Page 8 of 10

| Date rec'd Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|---------------------|-----------|--------------------|-----------|---|------|--------------------|----------|--|-----------|
| 2/18/2014 | 2014-0273 | 318 S. Michigan | 100519626 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 2 | Exterior and Inter | rior | Interior & Exterior alterations to 7th and 8th floor condo as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 2/27/14. No change in use. No work to Michigan Avenue elevation. No window replacement at Michigan Avenue elevation. | 2/27/2014 |
| 2/27/2014 | 2014-0274 | 17 E. Monroe | 100529279 | Palmer House Hotel | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Miscellaneous: Change GC to 41 North Contractors and vent contractor to VP Mechanical for permit #100522399. No other work. | 2/27/2014 |
| 2/27/2014 | 2014-0275 | 3140 S. Indiana | 100509225 | Unity Hall - BMBD | 3 | Exterior | | Exterior: Emergency roof repairs at existing 2-story brick church. No change in structure or slope. | 2/27/2014 |
| 2/27/2014 | 2014-0276 | 25 E. Erie | 100525105 | Ransom Cable House | 42 | Interior | | Interiors only: Interior alterations to first floor office space and atrium per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 2/27/14. No exterior work permitted. | 2/27/2014 |
| 2/28/2014 | 2014-0277 | 1310 N. Ritchie | 100529334 | Astor Street District | 43 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: Replace existing 100 amp 8 position panel for 100 amp 20 position panel, install recessed can lights in bathrooms, relocate GFCI in bathrooms. No other work. | 2/28/2014 |
| 2/28/2014 | 2014-0278 | 150 E. Huron | 100529038 | Allerton Hotel | 42 | Mechanical | | Mechanical: Upgrade door operators and related door equipment on cars 1-4. Upgrade hall stations for cars 1-3. Upgrade operating panels on cars 1-3, add new entrances to cars 1 and 2 and upgrade drives for cars 1, 2, and 4. | 2/28/2014 |
| 2/28/2014 | 2014-0279 | 600 E. Grand | 100529072 | Navy Pier | 42 | Mechanical | | Mechanical: Replace hydraulic pumping unit for passenger elevator. | 2/28/2014 |
| 2/28/2014 | 2014-0280 | 4914 S. Washington | 100529356 | Washington Park Court District | 4 | Miscellaneous | | Miscellaneous: Revision to permit #100524295 to change HVAC contractor to TDH Mechanical Inc. | 2/28/2014 |
| 2/10/2014 | 2014-0281 | 201 N. Wells | 100524114 | Trustees System Service Building | g 42 | Exterior and Inter | rior | Interior buildout of ground floor commercial space and addition of accessibility operator button at exterior recessed entry per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 2/28/14. No additional change to storefronts and no change to interior lobby door allowed with this permit. No other work to occur with this permit. | 2/28/2014 |
| 2/28/2014 | 2014-0282 | 1289 N. Milwaukee | 100523213 | Milwaukee Avenue District | 1 | Exterior and Inte | rior | Interior and exterior: Interior build-out and rear façade per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 2/28/14. Front façade and signage to be applied for under separate permits. | 2/28/2014 |
| 2/28/2014 | 2014-0283 | 852 W. Armitage | 100524990 | Armitage-Halsted District | 43 | Exterior and Inter | rior | Interior and exterior: Inteiror renovations to existing 3 rear apartments and renovation of wood porchinto msonry at existing multi-family home. | 2/28/2014 |
| 2/28/2014 | 2014-0284 | 550 W. Surf | 100528619 | Surf-Pine Grove District | 44 | Mechanical | | Interior only. Electrical - installation of non-required voice communication system in residential. | 2/28/2014 |
| 2/25/2014 | 2014-0285 | 550 W. Surf | 100528848 | Surf-Pine Grove District | 44 | Mechanical | | Interior only. Electrical - elevator recall added to existing non-required fire alarm. | 2/25/2014 |
| 2/24/2014 | 2014-0286 | 860 N. Lake Shore | 100528676 | 860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical - Redo electrical service and bring to modern code. Install new lighting, new outlets, and switches. Unit 16J. | 2/25/2014 |
| 2/28/2014 | 2014-0287 | 141 W. Jackson | 100528958 | Chicago Board of Trade Building | 2 | Mechanical | | Interior only. Electrical - A/V equipment installation. | 2/28/2014 |
| 2/7/2014 | 2014-0288 | 209 S. LaSalle | 100521759 | Rookery Building | 42 | Interior | | Interiors: Alterations to existing office space per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 2/7/14. No other work. | 2/7/2014 |

Wednesday, March 05, 2014

Page 9 of 10

| Date rec'd Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|---------------------|-----------|------------------|-----------|-----------------------|------|------------------------------|----------|---|-----------|
| 2/28/2014 | 2014-0289 | 25 E. Washington | 100529235 | Jewelers Row District | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical wiring - install voice/data cabling for suite 1921. No other work to occur with this permit. | 2/28/2014 |
| 2/28/2014 | 2014-0290 | 135 S. LaSalle | 100529354 | Field Building | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical wiring - low voltage card access system. | 2/28/2014 |
| 2/28/2014 | 2014-0291 | 4634 N. Dover | 100524391 | Dover Street District | 47 | New Construction Addition | 1: | New Construction: Erect 2-story rear addition with basement to an existing 2-story single family residence and construct new rear garage per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 2/28/14. | 2/28/2014 |

| TOTAL # OF PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED: | 155 | |
|--|-----|-----|
| TOTAL # OF REVIEWS PERFORMED | 166 | |
| REVIEWS PERFORMED IN 1-DAY OR LESS | 157 | 95% |